

Paul Wildman

I have a high school diploma as well as a three year fine arts and graphic design diploma from the AAA school of advertising, I have worked for design firms through to production houses as a cam op and editor. Im well versed in design, filming, editing and FX.

Specialties:

Filming Underwater, Filming Terrestrial, Editing, FX Artist, Undercover Filming, Shark Filming, Shark Diving, Wildlife Cinematographer, TV Commercials

Awards:

Blue Ocean Film Festival – Best Cinematography – “Planet Ocean” – Yann Arthus Bertrand

Garden State Film Festival – Feature Documentary – “Revolution” – Rob Stewart

DelfinFest Film Festival – Protect of Marine Animals – “Why We Defend The Oceans” – Sea Shepherd

Necujn Film Festival – Man is Sea – “Black Swan”

Education

Grenville High
High School

Rustenburg North West
Graduated
December 1994

High school, graduated with Maths, Science, Business Eco, Art, English and Afrikaans

AAA School of Advertising and Design

Diploma

Johannesburg Gauteng
Graduated
December 1997

Three year diploma

1st year - Fine Arts

2nd year - Advertising and graphic design

3rd - Specialisd graphics

Fundamentals of Marketing Diploma (IMM)
Diploma

Johannesburg Gauteng
Graduated
February 2003

Business Communication Skills Diploma
Diploma

Graduated
April 2003

Hobbies & Interests

My hobbies include, Diving - I have a dive Master and Assistant instruction qualification. Mountaining biking, hiking, camping, 4X4 excursions, filmning and photography.

Professional Skills

Camera Operator:	★	★	★	★	★
Underwater Camera Operator:	★	★	★	★	★
Editor :	★	★	★	★	★
FX:	★	★	★	★	★
Designer:	★	★	★	★	★
Scuba Diver:	★	★	★	★	★
Photographer:	★	★	★	★	★

Languages

English:	★	★	★	★	★
Afrikaans:	★	★	★	★	★

Employment History

Scubapro International
Senior Graphic Web Designer & Film Maker

San Diego California

December 2013 - September 2017

Handling of all Scubapro International Brand needs from web work, promotional and product videos and filming commercials

Built By Wildman

Owner, Founder, Director of Photography, Underwater Cameraman, design, FX, Edit

Oakville Ontario

December 2011 - Present

Director of Photography and Underwater cameraman. Worked on contract for National Geographic, Discovery Channel, Shark Week, Yann Artus Bertrand, Animal Planet, France 2, Sea Shephard, Hope Productions, Rob Stewart - Sharkwater, Thalassa, Société Européenne de Production, ABC NightLine and MTV.

SHiFT Interactive

Multimedia Graphic Designer

Johannesburg Gauteng

February 1997 - February 1999

Entry Level Graphic Designer and worked up to FX and Editor and VT Operator

Amorphous New Media

Senior Graphic Designer

Johannesburg Gauteng

March 1999 - December 2005

Senior graphic designer and new media creator. Went to develop a digital video studio, comprised of film making for corporate and commercial production.

Scubazoo

Underwater Camera Operator

Kota Kinabalu Sabah

February 2006 - June 2007

Underwater camera operator for wild life shows filmed in Malaysia and Maldives.

LKWID Productions

Director of Photography | Owner

August 2007 - December 2011

Started LKWID Productions with partner, a production facility for filming wildlife shows in and around Malaysia. Managed a team of 5 employees in multiple locations.

References

Andy Brandy Casagrandy

Friend and Colleague

+1 (202) 415-4472

abc4explore@yahoo.com

ABC4Explore

Napels

Florida

Tony Sacco

Friend and Colleague

+1 (310) 614-6473

RedSky Pictures

Los Angelles

tony@redskypicts.com

Rob Stewart

Friend and Colleague

+1 (416) 627-9991

rob@sharkwater.com

Sharkwater

Toronto

Michael Pitiot

Colleague

+33 6 73 87 37 99

michael.pitiot@orange.fr

Hope Productions

France

Michael Muller

Colleague

+1 (323) 445-4911

mm@mullerphoto.com

Muller Photo

Los Angeles



paul@builtbywildman.com



(416) 301-9125